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LePine, Viola

From: FilingNotice@cafc.uscourts.gov
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 2:24 PM
To: LePine, Viola
Subject: EXTERNAL-Re-send: 19-1081-JL NVLSP v. US "Reply Brief"

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. 

United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit 

Amended 07/26/2019 14:24:12: Notice of Docket Activity 
 
The following transaction was entered on 07/22/2019 at 5:44:44 PM EDT and filed on 07/22/2019  

Case Name: NVLSP v. US 

Case Number:   19-1081 

 

Document(s): Document(s) 

 

 

Docket Text: 
MODIFIED ENTRY: CORRECTED RESPONSE AND REPLY BRIEF FILED for Appellants Alliance for 
Justice, National Consumer Law Center, and NVLSP. Number of Pages: 30. Service: 07/22/2019 by email. 
Unless ordered otherwise, any responsive deadline runs from the date of service of the original version of this 
brief [58]. See Fed. Cir. R. 31. [622662] --[Edited 07/26/2019 by JAL - Compliance review complete] [Deepak 
Gupta] 
 
Notice will be electronically mailed to: 
 
Mr. Bruce D. Brown: bbrown@rcfp.org, bbrown@rcfp.org, ecf@rcfp.org 
Mr. Deepak Gupta, -: deepak@guptawessler.com, matt@guptawessler.com, jared@guptawessler.com, 
jon@guptawessler.com, abigail@guptawessler.com, alex@guptawessler.com, greg@guptawessler.com 
Mr. Brett Max Kaufman: bkaufman@aclu.org, mbuckley@aclu.org, cleinonen@aclu.org, apanjwani@aclu.org
Ms. Alisa Beth Klein: alisa.klein@usdoj.gov 
Phillip R. Malone, Attorney: pmalone@law.stanford.edu, anamv@law.stanford.edu 
Sean Marotta: sean.marotta@hoganlovells.com, sean-marotta-6156@ecf.pacerpro.com 
William H. Narwold, Attorney: bnarwold@motleyrice.com, ajanelle@motleyrice.com, 
vlepine@motleyrice.com, moliver@motleyrice.com, erichards@motleyrice.com 
Meghan Oliver, Attorney: moliver@motleyrice.com, dbrown@motleyrice.com 
Claudia Pare, Attorney: claudia.pare@hoganlovells.com 
Stephen Schultze, Attorney: steve.schultze@hoganlovells.com, sjschultze@gmail.com 
Mark B. Stern: mark.stern@usdoj.gov 
Jonathan Taylor, -: jon@guptawessler.com, deepak@guptawessler.com, nabila@guptawessler.com 
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Elizabeth Wydra, -: elizabeth@theusconstitution.org, brianne@theusconstitution.org, 
ashwin@theusconstitution.org 
 
 
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 
Document Description: Brief/Appendix or Joinder 
Original Filename: Response and Reply CORRECTED.pdf 
Electronic Document Stamp: 
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1222887174 [Date=07/22/2019] [FileNumber=622662-0] 
[a3c717c482fd19d2803b11dd6fb3b196c2269f29ca04f7dd781ea008bc08d1852cceadf3f5f8ca8b1a9f33ddd7c41
ddd33468d0fe1506786717bde66389fd056]] 


